WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 DR AFT May 13, 2024
ROLL CALL:

Members Present - Robert Amadon, Chairperson
Danielle Bagley
Evelyn Hicks, joined at 6:56 P.M.
Barbara Lipiew, joined at
Thomas Mudd, Jr.
Ben Szablewski
Councilmember Scott Robertson

Absent - Ryan Taylor

Associate Members present: Brittany Hernon and Alex Goodwin

freasmaiicas T D e e e T T Y e Y o V. T T S T B P S SR o ]

WELCOME
Chairperson Amadon opened the work session at 6:30 P.M.

WSEC PLANNING DOCUMENT
Planning worksheet attached for reference.

a. Items to be removed or combined with another item: No changes were suggested

b. Items to be added: No items were suggested

c. Changes to the priority scale:
1. High — Mr. Goodwin: irreversible conditions, preventative measures versus reactive
2. Medium — no comments
3. Low — no comments

PRIORITIZE ITEMS

Water Quality

Buffalo Niagara River Keeper: Ongoing project, leave at ™1.” Ms. Hicks agreed with the priority rating and advised
she has ongoing communication with the Buffalo Niagara Water Keeper about next steps of the Buffalo Creek
flood bench project including scheduling two public hearings for the grant. There is interest in forming a citizen’s
coalition, stakeholders, who will publicize the project; volunteers from the commission and public are needed.
Ms. Hicks stated she will forward the related documents to Councilmember Robertson. Ms. Hicks volunteered to
chair a sub-committee to move the grant forward and requested the Environmental Commission and Town Board
assist in publicizing events.

Storm Water Coalition: Ms. Hicks recommended a member of the Environmental Commission attend the quarterly
Erie County Department of Environment and Planning meetings and noted former Councilman Hart attended the
meetings in the past. Historically, the Town of West Seneca has not been a priority for remediation projects.
For example, the ice scour by the Burchfield Nature and Art Center Park, BNAC, is an issue but nothing
catastrophic has occurred and therefore is not a higher priority for Erie County. Ms. Hicks recommended a priority
rating of “3” for this item as well as assigning a commission member to be a delegate to the Erie County DEP
meetings.

Page | 1



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

Chairperson Amadon advised Ms. Hicks of the addition of the following to the definition of high priority:
irreversible condition or preventive measures versus reactive measures which have a higher cost to remediate.
Ms. Hicks explained the ice scour occurs more so on the north side of Buffalo Creek and the BNAC is located on
the south side. The ice is undercutting the rock formation on the north side and noted Clinton Street and Union
Road are NYS roadways and NYS tends to wait until a catastrophic event occurs before addressing the situation.
Chairperson Amadon stated the definition of low priority is something that needs additional research and
benchmarking. Ms. Hicks stated the priority rating should remain at “3.”

Pesticide/Herbicide Use: Overused on lawns, assign a rating of “1”. Mr. Mudd suggested an information
campaign. Chairperson Amadon agreed and stated the commission is tasked with community outreach and
education. Mr. Mudd questioned if the town utilizes pesticides and herbicides on town properties. Councilmember
Robertson stated the DEC is pushing governmental entities to utilize environmentally friendly products and will
follow up with Highway Superintendent Adams. Ms. Hicks stated Erie County Department of Environment and
Planning has resources the commission can use, and Ms. Shultz may have more information as she attends the
monthly meetings. Further, the DEC has been and continues to monitor the giant hogweed along Buffalo Creek
between Clinton Street and Borden Road; the DEC removes plants and applies herbicide. The private use of
herbicides along the creek corridor must be discouraged but acknowledged their use cannot be eliminated due
to the greater health risk giant hogweed poses to people.

New subdivisions impact on Sanitary Sewers: The commission agreed on a rating of “3” as more information is
needed. Councilmember Robertson commented that the new sewer lines are not the problem, it is within the
older infrastructure where problems occur. Mr. Mudd suggested changing the name of the category to
“Conditions of Sewers"” based on this information and questioned what the Environmental Commission’s concern
is, for example, overflow of sewage into creeks and pollution. Perhaps “Environmental impact of sanitary sewers
on natural waterways” is more appropriate. Chairperson Amadon stated he renamed the category to be
“Limitations of sanitary sewers being overloaded and flowing into waterways.”

Storm Drain Medallions: Leave as “1” as it is ongoing. Councilmember Robertson stated new developments in
town are required to install the medallions and Highway Superintendent Adams will be placing an order for the
commission. Mr. Mudd questioned if there was an alternative to the medallions. Chairperson Amadon stated
paint wears off, also. Ms. Hicks stated the commission has been installing the medallions in new subdivisions
and neighborhoods where the roads have been replaced. Ms. Hicks will forward the vendor information to
Councilmember Robertson. Chairperson Amadon stated this topic will be on the June meeting agenda.

Ms. Hicks joined the meeting at 6:56 P.M. and the commission returned to the Buffalo Niagara River Keeper.
Ms. Hicks agreed it is a high priority as it is ongoing and there is interest in forming a citizens’ coalition and a
sub-committee should be formed to move the grant along; Ms. Hicks volunteered to chair the sub-committee.

Trees

Tree Inventory Grant: Rating of “1” as it is an ongoing project. Chairperson Amadon stated the town received a
grant and is awaiting the contract from the DEC to move forward. A tree sub-committee is in place and will be
involved in the Urban Forestry Master Plan. A formal letter of partnership between the Environmental Commission
and the town was included with the application requiring the commission to perform public outreach and
communication activities such as public meetings and informational articles. The commission can also participate
in the request for proposals for a tree maintenance company that will perform the inventory of town owned

Page | 2



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

rights of way and possibly the town parks and other town owned properties. There are many steps in the process
including a kickoff meeting for the public. Chairperson Amadon stated this type of project typically takes two
years to complete. The second component of the grant is establishing an urban forestry management plan based
on the data from the tree inventory including maintenance and replacement protocols among other things.

Urban Forestry Management Plan: Rating of “1” as it is ongoing and is the 2nd part of the tree inventory grant.

Tree City USA: Chairperson Amadon stated he is not familiar with the process for obtaining this designation. Ms.
Hicks stated the town ordinance must comply with the requirements for Tree City USA; formally establishing the
tree subcommittee and performing the tree inventory are also requirements. The designation will give the town
clout when applying for grants. Chairperson Amadon questioned if the rating of “2” would be appropriate. Mr.,
Mudd suggested assigning this item to the tree subcommittee. Ms. Hicks agreed that a rating of “2” is
appropriate.

Invasive Species: Mr. Mudd suggested the rating of “1” as invasive species affect the quality of the environment
in West Seneca. Ms. Lipiew stated in her opinion the problem is already pervasive and is unsure of the immediate
actions the commission can take, noting many groups across NYS are already involved. Invasive species is not
as local as the tree inventory. Ms. Hicks stated it is prevalent and there are many groups addressing the issue,
for example, Ms. Hernon's job with WNY Prism exclusively deals with invasive species and suggested a rating of
“2” as this would be a long-term project. Ms. Lipiew agreed with Ms. Hicks’ comments but reiterated the
commission’s ability to address the tree inventory and is hopeful the DEC can help all communities address
invasive species. Ms. Hernon stated WNY Prism has held volunteer removal workdays for early detection of
invasive species at Mill Road Park and the Soccer Park, postcard mailings in the area, and mapped invasive
species at the BNAC Park have also been accomplished. Invasive species is a prioritization issue as it is impossible
to treat everything. Ms. Hicks stated the town has invasive species in land, water, and air and it is not possible
to manage them all at one time. Ms. Hernon noted it is challenging to receive DEC support due to the
prioritization of the problem, but choosing one to focus on may be to the town’s benefit. Ms. Hick’s referred to
WNY Prism’s efforts with the lantern fly. Ms. Hernon stated lantern fly traps were placed and a Japanese silkweed
removal workday was held and agreed these were focused efforts. Ms. Lipiew stated the Invasive Species
category is too broad. Mr. Szablewski suggested making a list of the top five invasive species. Ms. Hick’s
questioned if Ms. Hernon would be a liaison to the commission to advise of the more immediate threats and
remediations. Ms. Hernon stated mapping done by WNY Prism is available online at iMapInvasives.com.
Chairperson Amadon suggested the rating of “3” which was agreed upon.

Approved Tree List: Chairperson Amadon stated the revised tree list is awaiting comments from the Town
Attorney. Councilmember Robertson will follow up with Mr. Trapp on the status of his review. Ms. Hicks stated
she is not familiar with the tree list and commented that all trees are not suitable for all locations. Ms. Bagley
stated the trees are intended for public spaces and public parks; the list includes trees for different areas. Mr.
Mudd stated the list was not differentiated by habitat. Ms. Hicks commented that NYSEG is clearing trees near
power lines and noted there are zoning codes throughout the town that should be considered. Mr. Mudd stated
the trees were listed as over or under 30’ and the list was provided to all commission members. Ms. Hicks stated
builders have a propensity for overusing trees they can obtain at a low price. Mr. Mudd stated the trees were
selected from pre-approved street tree lists for the City of Buffalo and New York City, noting both cities share
the concerns of sidewalks being lifted and underground sewer lines. Mr. Mudd suggested a rating of monitoring,
for example, as the project has been completed. Ms. Hicks suggested adding “4” for completed projects that the
commission will be monitor. Ms. Lipiew stated a “4” makes the category sound unimportant and suggested using
a non-numerical designation. The commission members agreed upon “M” for maintenance. Ms. Bagley

Page |3



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

questioned whether the list should be forwarded to the Planning Board for future projects. Ms. Hicks stated once
the list is adopted by the Town Board it will become part of the Town Code and developers must comply with
the list; it is the Highway Superintendent who oversees the trees planted in the subdivisions. Councilmember
Robertson stated Highway Superintendent Adams is aware of the list and would like to avoid trees with heavy
droppings that contaminate storm drains from being planted on roadside edges. Ms. Lipiew stated her concerns
about future Highway Superintendents’ awareness of the list.

Green Space

Town Parks: Chairperson Amadon questioned if the commission members considered the town parks green
space. Ms. Hicks suggested adding “Open Space” to the category and stated there is great value to have open
spaces in town to support wildlife. Ms. Lipiew questioned if every parcel in town is owned by the town or private
individuals. Ms. Hicks confirmed that every parcel is accounted for in the town. Ms. Lipiew questioned if every
parcel would fit into one of the categories listed. Ms. Hicks stated parcel use is dependent upon the zoning; the
town'’s zoning code is substantial and includes residential, commercial, and utilities, among other designations.
Ms. Lipiew questioned where this information can be found. Ms. Hicks stated the Comprehensive Plan includes
maps and ecode360.com is available online. Chairperson Amadon acknowledged the change to the category
name.

Mr. Mudd referred to the town parks and questioned if there is a percentage of each park that is left as “no or
low mow” areas and if there are any plans to put in native plants or pollinator gardens, or any other measures
to support biodiversity. For example, the City of Buffalo has designated areas in Delaware Park that have fencing
around them, and these areas are no longer mowed to provide areas for native habitat. Ms. Hicks stated this
does not exist in town but commented that she observed an area on Route 219 in Hamburg that is being left
natural. Ms. Hicks suggested the open spaces have their own designation with a rating of “3” as more research
is needed. Further, the town needs a cluster development zoning code which would require the portion of a
subdivision to remain undeveloped. Ms. Bagley questioned if cluster development zoning should be included in
the Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Hicks stated the intent could be included in the Comprehensive Plan, but the zoning
would be included in the Town Code.

Ms. Bagley referred to the need for a transportation plan to be created and would like to encourage the Town
Board to update the Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Hicks clarified that the town has not moved forward with
developing and implementing a transportation plan although it is in the Comprehensive Plan. Councilmember
Robertson stated there are many factors involved in adding bike lanes. Ms. Hicks stated if the town had a
transportation plan it would have to be considered for road projects throughout the town. Everyone should
become familiar with the Comprehensive Plan. Chairperson Amadon stated the Environmental Commission can
pass a resolution recommending the Town Board implement the development of a transportation plan. Ms.
Bagley suggested a “1” rating. Chairperson Amadon stated the appropriate category would be Road Traffic. Ms.
Hicks stated the transportation plan would encompass hiking trails, bike paths, bike lanes, essentially anywhere
people can walk. Chairperson Amadon questioned if Hiking Trails and Bike Paths should be moved to the Road
Traffic category. Ms. Lipiew questioned if hiking trails and bike paths should be listed under both categories. Mr.
Mudd stated in his opinion, hiking trails should remain under Open Space / Green Space. Ms. Hicks suggested
limiting the activities under Green Space to passive recreation activities such as walking - with wheelchair access,
birdwatching, hiking, etc., and referred to the activities at the BNAC Park.

Page | 4



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

Ms. Lipiew suggested adding wild or natural space under the Open Pace / Green Space category. Chairperson
Amadon added a sub-category and moved the bike paths to Road Traffic. Ms. Bagley stated bike paths can be
listed in both categories. Ms. Hicks suggested rating bike paths a "3.”

Chairperson questioned what the commission can accomplish for town parks in addition to the no or low mow
areas and applied a rating of “3.”

Buffer Zones for Subdivisions: Chairperson Amadon stated he thought there was a reference to this in the
Comprehensive Plan as the area between subdivisions. Ms. Lipiew stated this brings to mind retention ponds in
the subdivisions. Ms. Hicks stated the zoning code requires retention ponds and provides the specifications and
any changes to retention ponds would be changes to the Town Code. Ms. Lipiew stated based on this
information, retention ponds do not serve as a buffer between subdivisions and should not be considered buffers.
Ms. Hicks stated this is correct and suggested the rating of “3.”

Hiking Trails: Ms. Hicks suggested a rating of "3.”

Growth / Zoning Impacts: Chairperson Amadon questioned if open space or green space is considered by the
town. Ms. Hicks stated the town adopted an open space plan in 1989 and suggested the commission review
this; rating for the item should be “3.”

Community Gardens: Chairperson Amadon stated a proposal from a town resident will be reviewed at the June
meeting. Mr. Mudd questioned if the garden will be a vegetable garden. Chairperson Amadon confirmed. Ms.
Lipiew stated Sunshine Park was mentioned and is concerned about the deer in that area. Chairperson Amadon
rated this item as “1.” Ms. Hicks stated she would like the town to grow its own trees and shrubs. Ms. Bagley
supports this idea. Mr. Szablewski stated students could be recruited to assist with the gardens.

Ms. Hicks suggested making zoning its own category that would include cluster development zoning and new
models of eco-friendly subdivision codes. Chairperson Amadon stated he will add this to the “Other” category.

Road Traffic

Pedestrian Walkways: Ms. Lipiew stated other than sidewalks, she is unsure what this means on town roads.
Chairperson Amadon stated some towns have connecting walking paths. Ms. Hicks stated this would fall under
the transportation plan. Mr. Szablewski stated the sidewalks are not consistent in his neighborhood and is unsure
if this item would be relevant to the Environmental Commission. Chairperson Amadon will remove the item. Ms.
Hicks suggested combining this with bike paths. Mr. Mudd stated he prefers leaving bike paths separate,
especially if the town were to pursue bike paths.

Wildlife Concerns

Deer Overpopulation: Chairperson Amadon questioned why this was passed back to the Environmental
Commission and why the Deer Management Plan is not being followed. Councilmember Robertson stated he will
follow up with the Town Board regarding their expectations of the Environmental Commission. In his opinion
there has not been good direction provided as to how to solve the problem. Ms. Lipiew questioned if a
referendum could be held to hold a deer cull. Ms. Hernon explained the Deer Task Force accomplished the
research and developed a plan. Secretary Martin stated the Deer Task Force was commissioned to conduct
research and provide a management plan; it is the Town Board that must make a decision on behalf of the town

Page |5



WEST SENECA COMMUNITY CENTER ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
1300 Union Road Work Session Minutes
West Seneca, NY 14224 May 13, 2024

whether or not to hold a cull. Councilmember Robertson stated the fiscal responsibility of the town embarking
on a culling program is unknown. Ms. Lipiew stated she understands a second survey needs to be conducted.
Ms. Martin advised that the Professor from Canisius College, who was a task force member, has the second
survey prepared and is awaiting directions from the town. Councilmember Robertson understands the town
needs to provide funding for the survey. Commission members agreed on the rating of “"M” as the Town Board
will follow up on the plan.

Coyotes: Ms. Hicks suggested removing this item from the document and advised there have been no incidences
reported in the town.

Recycling

Hazardous Waste and Electronic Waste: Ms. Hicks suggested rating these items “3" as Erie County has recycling
initiatives. Councilmember Robertson stated the Highway Department will take electronics. Ms. Lipiew stated
there are many upcoming events.

Composting: Ms. Lipiew stated NEST is mostly finished with the composters for this year.

Climate Smart Community: Ms. Lipiew spoke with a member of the Village of Hamburg Environmental
Commission and learned there are contacts at the University at Buffalo who will assist the town. Designated
communities earn points which results in additional grant funding. Ms. Hicks advised Erie County Department of
Environment and Planning will also help and the town has begun to address certain items, for example, replacing
streetlights with LED lighting. Ms. Hicks questioned if any first ring suburbs have achieved Smart City status. Ms.
Lipiew stated no first ring suburbs are listed on the map.

The commission members decided to address the remaining items at a future meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Mr. Mudd, seconded by Ms. Hicks, to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 P.M.

Ayes: All Noes: None Abstain: None Motion Carried

Margaret A. Martin
Deputy Town Clerk/Secretary to the Environmental Commission

Page | 6



uo pasnposU|

940 T a8ed

siamag Alejiues uo
1edUWil SUOISIAIPGNS MaN

asn 8pPIqIaH / dpIdIIsad

uoI|e0) J21BM WI03S

"84 ojeyng
Ul youaq Jooj4 "7 "§234) ojeyng

€T0Z W 931 Suoje spoyiaw [0J3U0d Jadoay
SY2IH UAjaA3 1
s3ul1esW |BI3A3S papualy pooj4 j0 uopejuaWa|dw] 40} - 1oAYy esederN ojeyng
luels uoliepunod sjipjim pue
ysi4 jeuoneN yum 3unsissy T
Ayjenp 1218y
Mol=¢
sjuswwo) / smeis SIDGUIBIA Wed), suonoy speyaQg WRIPaN =2 saLi03a3ed-gns
i : YsiH=T1 Aio3a1e)
Aongd

(D3SM) uoissiwWo) [BIUBWIUOCIIAUT BIBUSS IS
3y3 Joj sasodind Sujuuejd wial Suo] pue UOIIIL JUILIND 10} SBNSS] |RIUDWUOIIAUT

{

‘s|eod 2sayl aAalyde 01 UOI1IeINPS pue Yoeasino AJunwiwod spiaoid
Os|e [|eys 3211wwod 3y} "Awouoda pue A12130s sjqeulelsns e Suilioddns JusWUOIAUD PR33104d [|3M pue ‘Ayljeay

uesjoe 2j0woud [[IM 1BY] SUOIlEpUaWWIOIRI )W pue pieog UMOo] ay) aSIAPE 03 9AIIIS 9N 'BI2UBS 1S9\ JO UMO ]

9Y1 pue d|doad ay3 10} }8SSE pUB 324N0S3J D|GBN|BA B SB JUSWUOIIAUD 2y} dA0idwi pue 199104d 03 S1 UOISSIW INQ

INIWILVLS NOISSIN NOISSIWIAIOD TVINIININOYIANT VOIN3S 1SIM




uo pasnpoJju|

g9 jo 7 aded

‘papaau se siay3o
apnjoul (JojAey
ueAy ‘As|8eq

Juesd ayy jo ued
pug ‘aaoge AJojusaui

ue|d Juawadeuey

adl e

'720Z AelN D3 Yum
iosialadng umo] Ag paudis
3¢ 01 10e43U03 Bulpuad

T ‘uoliedtjdde
jues3 yyum papnjoul pue
€202 2unf uj 4931dm uess

01 papinoid diysiaulied

J0 19119| |[ewWIOS T

3fjalueq "4 ‘anoqe a9
‘oph .._m.mEm_u w 8 935 93.1 Jo uonajdwiod Ansaiod ueqin
PPOW T 4l 0} Juanbasgng
2911wwioaqns
CEY
' slaquisw

‘papasu se siaylo
apnjoul (4ojAe]
ueAy ‘Asj8eg
3f|siueq “Jr
‘PPNIN ' sewoy )
29juwwodqgns
CEIN)

uoIssiWLod Ag pajuasaidal
pue pawioj 3q 03 wieal 1afoid
'€ "19[|041dWO) SAN pue walsAs
23Q mau Ag pasned Aejaq

'z ‘uoneswadw
juesd Suunp uoileonpa pue
yoeasino olgnd uo snaoj ylm
S3IUANDE JUeJS BY) JO} UMO]
3yl yum ssuped e S1D3SM T

"€20¢ 99Q Ut umoy
9y} 0] papieme juein

juesn AJ0juaauf 994

seal]

éSiuawalinbal
supiew 33Q

¢SUDISIAIPGNS MBU 10} S3P0J
umos aiepdn ¢siuawdojanap
MBU U] Ssujelp wJiols

uo asay} j|eisul siadojansp
9ABY 0} BuOp 3q Ued 1BYM

:eap| 'z -9oejdas 03 uaym

pue moy aujwiala( ‘suoljjepau
uswadejdal aseyaing '

‘poaoe|d
alaym wod} SuIssiw
MoU aie y9f Jnoge

pauiwialap (Suyjdwes)
Apnis juaoal

¥ "23SM 104 3103(0.d
Jofews ised e sepp

SUOI||eP3N UIRIQ W01




Uuo pasnpoaul g9jo0¢ 23ed

Jijjes] peoy
23S 404 sauonud s331g £95UBS
As(3eg ajja1ueq Ayiuapi 03 suoneziuegio <ot e ot c Sued o
9SaY} YIM ddB 31| 1S9M pue 30D
sjie3 SunjiH
. 5
nduj jJuspisas umo] “Siw . suspies Ao

23SM ¥Z/01/9 404 21do) epualdy

syoeduwy 3uiuoz / yimoun

suoisiAipgns

10} sau0z Jayng

Syied UMO|
adedg-usain

‘MB3IA3J 10} Adulolie umol

0} patisjal sep "vZ0¢ "¥Z0Z/1Z/€ pieog umol
‘GZ YyaJe uo Supssw 91 03 JUIS SUOIIEPUBWIWOIBI
981} Iwiwodgng
pieoq umoy jo epuase oou 15[ 9241 YUm 49113 |pWIO T 1517 994] panoiddy
uQ 'z 'seilunyuoddo 1 d "151] 9943 pasodoud
1uesd auning ‘quessd e sey 9913IWwoagns aaug '

Al01UBAUI 3341 03 SHUIT'T

$9129dS aAISEAU|

iuoddns
p|nom pieoq umol VSN AlD @84y
a3y} Suiy1awos syl |




uo padnpo.Uj

940 ¢ a8ed

¢UJB2UO0D jead e sIyl §|

uonendodisaQ 8310A0)

‘Sunesw

DISM 24n3Ng 1B MIIADU

[IIM ‘Sunnssw g ay3 pusyie
uopeuwy qog "papino.d
Ados uopeluasaid ‘g
"pamojjo} 3ulaq jou

ue|d 'suolyde g4 Jayyng

"SA D3ISM 01 yjoeq UaAIE siyl
sem Aypn ¢Sutpung jAaains
puz Joj ueid sl 1eym ‘T

"$32UBIDS jeuniep jo AlR100S
ojeyng an1asald ainieN YL
1e diyspiemails pue jo peay
Yo1poon yoez Aq 1s3p pajles
-93YM Jo s1oeduw) jesi8ojoo]

uo uoneyuasaud £70zZ/9/S
3unsaw pieog umoy g
7202 Aeiy

paysiignd ue|q Juswadeue
193(Q BIBUIS ISOM T

uOolIBWIOU|
1Yo ‘Asaing
/ @2104 vse] 193Q

uoniejndodianp 4930

SUIBdUOJ BIPIIM

speduw| 3uuoz / yimoin

shemjjepn ueLIISapad

‘uolsel| pieoq
UMO) 01 papiaold yoegpaad
'suol3sanb pue sulsauod
aaey |(13s ‘Bunesw

20z ‘ST |4dy Suunp

ujeys jlews pamalaal
UOISSILUWOY "SBW|OH SHYD
YIM PaLINd20 SUOISSNISIP
pue sjlews "gz0¢

jlidy Ul paeog umoy edauas
1SS 03 JUDS SeM 131197

iré ‘Bui08-uQ 't

As|3eg syelueqg

‘€707 Aenuer paaiadal
BI3US 1S9 Ul Alljigeayiq
noge suJladuold mc_mmmk_nxm
‘SaYig BIAUSS 1S9/ JO JBpUNOy
‘S3WOH SMYD Wouy 191397

R4 *23SM 404 sajuoud

Ajrauspi 01 suoneziuesio
3533 Y1M 2deja1u] ‘T

sayjig edsuss
1S\ pue a)iq0o

sauei ayig




uo pasnpoay| 9j0 G a8ed

uoiInjjod dsIoN

9s) 9pIqIaH / spidiisad

uonnyod jerasnpuj

uonsasuod dledy

Ayjenp iy
'Syl uo
2Uop m>m£ Jalseoue’ .
é Alunwiwo) Jews alewi|d
pue eioiny

1583 1eyMm 03 Jasay

SEELEBEIEEY
JWa4IX3 Wwody syoeduw|
saa4] /158404

Ayjenp Jaiepy
1edwy a8uey) atewi)d

dujoB-up
2 - "J3SM 341 0] uonewllouUl yoeq pleog
’ Buuq pue sgunasw ua uswadeue|p ajse
Suilesw UOISSILIWOI maldn qieg 'z| ap _H. kmwzu_up:%M ! o ?Es_.m/_ } :n\vs
01 43J3Yy "Yoeasino §S1ay3o pue ¢ J35M 34 q PlioS 1 thnos T Junsodwon

aljgnd 8y} WIojUl pUB SJUSAS 1seayoN) ISIN T
ay1 1oddns 03 yzoz |14dy pue (1N SIBULIRS)
Yade u syuand Sutpusny 't sajelid Jawlied ‘T

otjqnd jo Jed se sisquisw|  ‘uopewy qog ‘T
uoissiwwoa Ag papusyie
81aM SJUBAL Ylog T

215e/W\ S21U0III3|]
2158/ SnopJuezeH
3uiphiaay

syedw) Suiuoz / ymoltn




uo paInposy|

9j0 g aded

saijod
JEIUSWIUOCIIAUD S,UMO)}
Y3 JO SSaUDAIBYT

wayy o3 Juenodwil
SaNss| [elusWUOoLAUT
ZlleWIWNS pue yuey

(42Ww03sN2 Y3 JO 2I10A)
SJUBPISDY UMO] ABAING

PYI0

S9IURUIPIQ BSION

$321N0S |eLISNpU|

J1yjed] AemysiH




